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Hi  that is fine. Please accept our invoice as the official order confirmation.

Thanks,

Group Accountant

@syft.com

syft.com

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message
has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then
delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited.

From:  - Orders <orders@jh-inst.cas.cz> 
Sent: Thursday, 23 October 2025 11:10 pm
To: @syft.com>
Cc: @syft.com>
Subject: 002250402 / Syft Technologies Limited - Sales Invoice SINVP0003914
Importance: High

Dears,

Referring to my e-mails dated 10.10. and 21.10. we did not received your Order Confirmation
upto now.
Please note that we cannot pay your invoice without this official confirmation.

Thanks for understanding.

Best regards

https://www.linkedin.com/company/syft-technologies/
https://www.instagram.com/syfttechnologies/
https://twitter.com/SyftTechs

- Syft
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GST Registration No. Phone No. Email Bank of New Zealand 
613244 0002 

SWIFT Code 
83-515-546 +64 3 338 6701 accounts@syft.com BKNZNZ22 

 

Heyrovsky Institute of Physical Chemistry Syft Technologies Limited
Dolejskova 2155/3 68 St Asaph Street
Prague, 18223 PO Box 1546
Czech Republic Christchurch, 8242
 New Zealand
 
 
 

Your Reference Order No. Due Date Payment Terms 
002250402  21 November 2025 Within 30 days from 

invoice date 

Shipping Agent Code Shipment Method Package Tracking No. Shipment Date 
HANDDELVRY  Roman J. 22 October 2025 

No. Description Quantity  
Unit Price Excl. 

GST Disc.%  
Line Amount 

Excl. GST
        
 T0174 -12M Maintenance Kit for 

V200 Infinity, DPIS - J. Heyrovsky 
Institute 

1  2,807.00   2,807.00

        
      
    Total EUR  2,807.00

 

 
 




